### BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL SOIL SCIENTISTS, WETLAND PROFESSIONALS and GEOLOGISTS MEETING **November 29, 2023**

# sed to pics to aid position 10:00 a.m. – Board Room 2 – 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Department of Professional & Occupational Regulation 9960 Mayland Drive Richmond, Virginia 23233

(804) 367-8514

4	~ 11		o 1	
	( 'all	ta	1120	01
1.	Call	w	Oru	CI

- 2. **Emergency Evacuation Procedures**
- 3. Announcements
- 4. Approval of Agenda
- 5. Approval of Minutes:
  - September 26, 2023, Full Board Meeting Minutes
- **Public Comment Period\*** 6.
- 7. Soil Scientists & Wetland Delineators
  - Mid-Atlantic Groundwater Conference- Nov 15 & 16 Emailed October 12, 2023
- 8. Geologists
  - Mid-Atlantic Groundwater Conference- Nov 15 & 16 Emailed October 12, 2023
  - ii. ASBOG 2023 Administrator's Workshop, Annual Meeting, Field Trip and COE Workshop
- 9. Regulatory Review Update
  - **Geology Information Sheet**
  - Geology 18VAC-40-83 Revisions
  - Periodic Review of Regulations (Geologists/Soil Scientists)
- **Examination Director Report**
- **Executive Director Report**
- Soil Scientist OSE Exemption Update
- 13. A Day in the Life of a Geologist
- 14. Universal Licensing Recognition Approved Applications
- 15. Statement of Economic Interest

- 16. Licensed and Certified Population
- 17. **Financial Statements**
- 18. Other Business
- 19. Conflict of Interest / Travel Vouchers
- 20. Adjourn

### **NEXT MEETING SCHEDULED FOR March 4, 2024**

Agenda materials available to the public do not include disciplinary case files or application files pursuant to §54.1-108 of the Code of Virginia.

ption of any oper.

al accommodations or are meeting so that suitable a cully complies with the America. \*Five minute public comment, per person, with the exception of any open disciplinary or application files. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretative services should contact the Department at (804) 367-8514 at least ten days prior to the meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made for an appropriate accommodation. The Department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

- Natarials contained in this agency by Art Not the Natural Art of the N

### BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL SOIL SCIENTISTS, WETLAND PROFESSIONALS and **GEOLOGISTS MEETING MINUTES**

r part of The Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals and Geologists met on September 26, 2023 at the Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation (DPOR), 9960 Mayland Drive, Richmond, Virginia, with the following members present for all or part of the meeting:

<u>Citizens</u>	<u>Geologists</u>
Bennette Burks	Shannon George
Robin Jones	Matt Heller
	Michael Lawless
	Drew Thomas

Wetland Delineators **Soil Scientists** Larry Giannasi Robin Bedenbaugh David Hall Justin Brown Alexis Jones

Doug DeBerry and Molly Parker were not present at the meeting with regrets.

Staff present for all or part of the meeting were:

Demetrios Melis, Director Kishore Thota, Chief Deputy Director Steve Kirschner, LRPD Deputy Director Kathleen (Kate) R. Nosbisch, Executive Director Bonnie Davis, Regulatory Operations Administrator Joseph Haughwout, Regulatory Affairs Manager

Josh Laws, Assistant Attorney General, was present from the office of the Attorney General.

Mr. Thomas, Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. Call to Order

Mr. Thomas and Ms. Nosbisch advised the Board of the emergency evacuation **Emergency Evacuation** procedures.

Mr. Thomas introduced and welcomed Shannon George, Certified Professional Geologist. She will be replacing Ted Dean. Each of the board members introduced themselves.

**Announcements** 

Director Melis stated Governor Youngkin has asked him to serve as Commissioner of the Virginia Employment Commission effective Monday, October 2. He also stated that Governor Youngkin appointed Kishore Thota as Director of DPOR. Ms. Nosbisch wished success to Director Melis and looks forward to working with Mr. Thota as Director of DPOR.

Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals and Geologists September 26, 2023 Page 2 of 4

Mr. Hall arrived at 10:04 a.m.

Arrival of Board Member

Mr. Giannasi moved to approve the agenda. Ms. A. Jones seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved by members: Bedenbaugh, Brown, Burks, George, Giannasi, Hall, Heller, A. Jones, R. Jones, Lawless, and Thomas.

Approval of Agenda

Mr. Lawless moved to approve the minutes of the June 27, 2023 Board Meeting. Mr. Burks seconded the motion, which was approved by members: Bedenbaugh, Brown, Burks, George, Giannasi, Hall, Heller, A. Jones, R. Jones, Lawless, and Thomas.

Approval of Minutes

There was no public comment.

Public Comment Period

Mr. Thomas read the following resolution for consideration by the Board:

### RESOLUTION TO

Resolution for David Spears

## Warren Dean

WHEREAS, Warren Dean, did faithfully and diligently serve as a Board member of the Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals, and Geologists from 2018 to 2023;

WHEREAS, Warren Dean, did devote generously of his time, talent and leadership to the Board;

WHEREAS, Warren Dean, did endeavor at all times to render decisions with fairness and good judgment in the best interest of the citizens of the Commonwealth and these professions; and

WHEREAS, the Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals, and Geologists wishes to acknowledge its gratitude for devoted service of a person who is held in high esteem by the members of the Board and the citizens of the Commonwealth;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals, and Geologists this 26<sup>th</sup> day of September 2023, that Warren Dean, be given all honors and respect due him for his outstanding service to the Commonwealth and its citizens; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution be presented to him and be made a part of the official minutes of the Board so that all may know of the high regard in which he is held by this Board.

Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals and Geologists September 26, 2023 Page 3 of 4

The Board members agreed to the resolution by consensus.

Ms. Nosbisch stated the soil scientist update items were provided for informational purposes.

Ms. Nosbisch stated the wetland professional update items were provided for informational purposes.

Ms. Nosbisch stated the geologist update items were provided for informational purposes.

Ms. Davis informed the Board that public comment for Periodic Regulatory Review ended August 21, 2023, and there were three comments for Soil Scientists, 38 comments for Wetland Delineators, and 65 comments for Geologists. Mr. Bedenbaugh moved to retain the current regulations as is. Mr. Hall seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by: Bedenbaugh, Brown, Burks, George, Giannasi, Hall, Heller, A. Jones, R. Jones, Lawless, and Thomas.

Ms. Davis informed the Board that the NOIRA for the Soil Scientists is at the Governor's office for review. The NOIRA for the Wetland Delineators has been approved by the Governor and will be published in the Virginia Register on October 23 with public comment ending on November 22, 2023. The NOIRA for the Geologists is at the Secretary of Labor's office.

Ms. Nosbisch stated DPOR's Exam Director, Greg Emerson, will be contacting the Wetland Delineator Board members to review and provide an updated Wetland Delineator Exam. She thanked them in advance for their diligence.

At the last meeting, the Board determined staff would review and approve Geologist-in-Training (GIT) applications. The staff has reviewed and approved eleven GIT applications since July 1, 2023.

Ms. A. Jones moved to approve the 2024 meeting dates of March 4, June 11, September 4, and December 2. Mr. Brown seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved by members: Bedenbaugh, Brown, Burks, George, Giannasi, Hall, Heller, A. Jones, R. Jones, Lawless, and Thomas.

Mr. Thomas reviewed the licensee counts as of September 1, 2023: Soil Scientists – 77; Wetland Delineators – 122; Geologists – 959.

Soil Scientists Update

Wetland Professionals Update

**Geologists Update** 

Regulatory Review Update

Wetland
Delineator Exam
Review

Geologist-in-Training Approved Applications

**2024 Meeting Dates** 

Licensed and Certified Population Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals and Geologists September 26, 2023 Page 4 of 4

Ms. Nosbisch informed the Board that the financial statements were included for informational purposes.

**Financial Statements** 

Other Business

Mr. Hall requested an update on the on the exemption for soil scientists in the onsite soil evaluator regulations that was discussed at the June 27, 20923 Board meeting. Mr. Giannasi stated the onsite soil evaluator (OSE) license requirement is burdensome to the licensed soil scientists. Licensed onsite soil evaluators can design a wastewater system, but a licensed soil scientist cannot unless the regulant is also a licensed OSE. Ms. Nosbisch stated that if the requirement is in statute, then a bill must be submitted in General Assembly to change the statute. Director Melis stated that staff will determine if the requirement is in statute or regulation and communicate the process that needs to take place to allow a soil scientist to design a wastewater system. Ms. Nosbisch stated the next Board for Waterworks and Wastewater Works Operators and Onsite Sewage System Professionals (WWWOOSSP) meeting is on October 24, 2023. Ms. Nosbisch will communicate the next steps to the Soil Scientist Board members.

Conflict of Interest forms and travel vouchers were completed by all board members present.

**Conflict of Interest** Forms/Travel Vouchers

Steve Kirschner arrived at 10:23 a.m

**Arrival of Staff** 

All Board Members present attended the Conflict of Interest Act Training webinar.

**Conflict of Interest Act Training** 

Materials contained in the later of the late There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:56 a.m.

Adjournment

R. Drew Thomas, Chair

Kishore S. Thota, Secretary

Materials contained in this agenda are not to be construed by the contained by the construed by the contained by the construed by the contained by the containe



# Naterials contained in the safety of the later of the lat

- Mid-Atlantic Groundwater Conference- Nov 15 &
- aroundwater Conference
  ed October 12, 2023
  a 2023 Administrator's Workshop,
  eting, Field Trip and COE Workshop

  eting, Field Trip and COE ASBOG 2023 Administrator's Workshop, Annual

Commonwealth of Virginia
Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400
Richmond, Virginia 23233-1485
(804) 367-8506
www.dpor.virginia.gov



# Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals, and Geologists INFORMATION SHEET

Applications not completed in accordance with these instructions will be returned to the applicant. Completed application packages should include the following:

- The \$90.00 application fee.
- A completed Certification & Reinstatement Application (28CERT).
- A certified Certification of Regulant Status/Certification of Licensure/Letter of Good Standing from each state in which
  you have held a Geology license/certification/registration. Certifications/letters may be mailed to the Board for Geology
  directly from the states (if applicable).
- Official college/university transcripts verifying the degrees and education listed on the *Certification & Reinstatement Application (28CERT)*.
- Transcripts may be mailed directly from the school to the board office at the address listed above.
- Completed Geological Work Experience Log(s) (28EXP)

You are responsible for requesting all necessary certifications, letters and transcripts.

### Policy Core Requirements:

At least 12 semester hours in 4 of the 7 identified core courses or the equivalent are required for course work **or** a degree core to be considered a geologic degree or a related geological science degree. If the course title on the transcript does not convey to the Board that the course meets the definition, then it is incumbent upon the applicant to supply the course description from a catalog that will enable the Board to verify that the "core" course meets the accepted definition.

### Stratigraphy Course

A course on rock strata. It is concerned not only with the original succession and age relations of rock strata, but also with their form, distribution, lithologic composition, fossil content, geophysical, and geochemical properties. It involves all characteristics and attributes of rocks as strata, and their interpretation in terms of environment or mode of origin, and geologic history. All classes of rocks, consolidated or unconsolidated, fall within the general scope of stratigraphy.

### Structural Geology Course

A course that deals with the form, arrangement, and internal structure of the rocks, and especially with the description, representation, and analysis of *structures*, chiefly on a moderate to small scale.

### Mineralogy Course

A course concerning the study of minerals: formation, occurrence, properties, composition, and classification.

### Paleontology Course

A course concerning life in past geologic time, based on fossil plants and animals and including phylogeny, their relationship to existing plants, animals, and environments, and the chronology of the Earth's history.

### Petrology Course

A course that encompasses the origin, occurrence, structure, and history of rocks, especially igneous and metamorphic rocks.

### Geomorphology Course

A course that encompasses the general configuration of the Earth's surface; specifically the study of the classification, description, nature, origin, and development of present landforms and their relationships to underlying structures, and of the history of geologic changes as recorded by these surface features.

Field Geology Course

COURSE LISTED ON ASTRATE COURSE FOUNDAL AND THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE REA A course that emphasizes the use of basic field equipment and learning how to create, read and interpret geologic maps. involves mapping in the field, collection and interpretation of field data, and compilation and reporting of the data.

WHERE QUESTIONS ARISE AS TO THE ACCEPTABILITY OF ANY COURSE LISTED ON THE APPLICANT'S TRANSCRIPTS, IT IS THE APPLICANT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DEMONSTRATE COURSE EQUIVALENCY.

Each applicant shall successfully pass an appropriate examination approved by the board and designed to demonstrate that the applicant has the necessary knowledge and skill to exercise the responsibilities of the public practice of geology.

### Historical Notes:

Derived from VR335-01-2 § 2.1, eff. February 1, 1988; amended, Virginia Register Volume 7, Issue 13, eff. April 24, 1991; Volume 11, Issue 6, eff. February 1, 1995; Volume 22, Issue 21, eff. August 1, 2006; Volume 28, Issue 23, eff. August 15, 2012.

### 18VAC145-40-80. Waiver of examination.

The board may waive the examination requirement for any applicant who mak application, otherwise meets the requirements of Chapter 22 (§ 54.1-2200 et seq.) of T of the Code of Virginia and also meets one of the following conditions:

- Provides evidence of at least 12 years of geological work that includes geological work as specified in 18VAC145-40-70:
- Provides evidence of an unexpired certificate of registration, certification license to engage in the practice of geology issued on the basis of comparable requirements by a proper authority

### Historical Notes

Darived from VR335 01 2 8 2 24 1001 · Volume 11 Iss 23, eff. August 15, 2012.

### 18VAC145-40-83. Qualifications for the Fundamentals of Geology (FG) examination.

The board may approve applicants to sit for the Fundamentals of Geology (FG) examination without having met the experience requirements of 18VAC145-40-7054.1-2208.2.B.3. The applicant shall submit an application on forms provided by the board, pay the fee established in 18VAC145-40-20, and satisfy one of the following requirements:

- Hold a baccalaureate or higher degree from an accredited college or university with a major in geology, engineering geology, geological engineering, or a related geological science and provide an official college transcript that demonstrates satisfactory completion of the degree program.
- Materials 21 Hold a baccalaureate or higher degree from an accredited college or university with a major other than geology, engineering geology, geological engineering, or a related geological science and have satisfactorily

The state of the s Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.88" + Indent at: 1.38"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.87", Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.88" + Indent at: 1.38"

least 30 semester hours (or the equivalent) of geological science courses.including, but not limited to, the following subjects:

- Stratigraphy;
- Structural geology;
- e. Mineralogy;
- d. Paleontology;
- e. Petrology;
- f. Geomorphology; and
- g. Field geology.

At least 12 of the 30 semester hours of geological science been completed in four of the seven subjects listed in this subsection. The applicant shall provide an official college transcript and written documentation that demonstrates the courses satisfactorily comp courses satisfactorily completed by the applicant are equivalent geological science courses. equivalent to those required by this section.

- 3. Be enrolled in an undergraduate geology, engineering geology, geological engineering, or a related geological science curriculum of at least four years at an accredited college or university and be within 12 months of completing undergraduate degree requirements. The applicant shall provide an official college transcript that demonstrates satisfactory completion of course work.
- 4. Be enrolled in a graduate geology, engineering geology, geological engineering, or a related geological science curriculum at an accredited college or university and be within six months of completing graduate degree requirements. The applicant shall provide an official college transcript that demonstrates satisfactory completion of course work.

### Historical Notes:

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 29, Issue 5, eff. January 1, 2013.

### 18VAC145-40-85. Qualifications for Geologist-in-Training (GIT) designation.

A. To be eligible to obtain the GIT designation, each applicant shall:

Make application on forms provided by the beautiful Be of ethical character;

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.79", Right: 0.19"

Formatted: Body Text, Indent: Left: 1.79", Right: 0.19", Space Before: 3.6 pt, No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 16 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

### Virginia Board for PSSWSPG

Summary of Comments for Periodic Review of Certified Professional Wetland Delineators Regulations Comments received during the public comment period July 31, 2023 through August 21, 2023

	Soil Scientists			
Commenter	Comment	Agency response		
CommentID: 218399	This regulation should be retained in its current form. I have no issues with how the	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.		
Sabrina Heltzel / VAPSS Secretary	regulations are written or applied.	The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain soil scientist licensure. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing		
	OPAK AGENDA	ensure safety.		
CommentID: 218725  John Galbraith / Va	Please retain these regulations as written. They are functional and necessary to preserve the	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.		
Tech  CommentID: 219508		The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain soil scientist licensure. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board.  The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ soil scientists by ensuring those who are licensed to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.		
Emily Salkind/ Balzer and	I am writing in support of retaining the LPSS in its current form.	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.		
Associates, Inc.	As a member of the Virginia Association of Professional Soil	The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to		

Scientists, I recognize that the Professional Soil Scientist license protects the public welfare and encourages all qualified soil scientists to participate in licensure. Our goals are to:

Advance the professional interests of soil science.

Promote the liaison and exchange of information between soil scientists and other disciplines.

Promote high standards of education and training in soil science.

Enhance public awareness and appreciation of the profession.

Establish and maintain high standards of ethical conduct in all professional matters.

As such we encourage and request the Board recommend maintaining the license for professional soil scientists.

Soil Scientists characterize and interpret soils for many various land uses. USDA-NRCS published soil survey reports prepared by soil scientists. among others, form the basis of many investigations and designs for all types of projects important to the Commonwealth. Building foundation integrity depends upon identification of stable soil, agricultural productivity depends upon identifying soil types that can grow food and fiber. Soil scientists are also trained in many aspects of surveying, engineering, agronomy, building construction, chemistry, physics, microbiology and geology because they all relate to the use and management of our soil resources and the protection of

Materials contain's

obtain soil scientist licensure. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board.

The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ soil scientists by ensuring those who are licensed to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

human health and our soil and water resources within the Commonwealth of Virginia. Professional soil scientists continue their training in soils and the application of various lands uses to soils as a way to garner a livelihood and to better guide sound management of this important natural resource.

not posed topics to aid position. Professional soil scientists recognize that soils are natural bodies on the earth's surface, and that the environmentally responsible utilization of this natural non-renewable resource is of utmost importance to the Commonwealth. They are also trained to recognize the strengths and weaknesses of published soil surveys- a trait not shared by many other disciplines.

As licensees, our clientsincluding state and federal agencies know the persons being hired for a project are fully trained and tested in the field of soil science with expectations that the product of our work will meet the standards of other licensed professionals and protect the health of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

Thank you for your consideration of these comments.

Materials condition

	Geologists	
Commenter	Comment	Agency Response
Commenter CommentID: 218180  Noah Fleischer, ECS Mid- Atlantic, LLC		Agency Response Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.  The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any
	a daily basis. Much of the work I do personally has these broad effects because it pertains to the development and infrastructure that the citizens of Virginia and other states use daily. I am currently working on a roadway expansion project where my expertise is used to log the soils and rock beneath the roadway. It is essential to do this correctly because the engineered design of the roadway is directly impacted, which directly impacts public safety.  Another essential component of my work is rock slope stability analysis. To complete these analyses, I undertake in geological mapping of a steep rock slope to map the discontinuities on the slope to determine the risk of failure. If failure occurs, human lives, infrastructure and buildings beneath the rock slope are at grave risk of irreparable damage. It is essential to have the expertise of a licensed professional examine these slopes and stamp the projects after	meetings of the Board.  The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
Aleitals contin	has done the work correctly and properly.  The regulated licensure of geologists is essential to the public safety and welfare of the citizens of Virginia. It ensures the success of businesses by reducing liability as well as providing a legal certification for the employees to lean on when completing relevant work. It also ensures that geologists understand the fundamental methods and topics in our field which are absolutely crucial to complete our work correctly.  Overall, I strongly believe in the licensure program Virginia has for geologists. I believe firmly that it must remain in place to help ensure the public safety and welfare of our citizens, as well as the many businesses who hire geologists and the businesses	

	, , ,	
CommentID 218181 Christina Sullivan	whose welfare is affected by geological work on a daily basis.  My name is Christina Sullivan, and I have been a geologist for close to 15 years, and I currently do not hold a P.G. license in the state of Virginia. I do hold a Bachelor and Master's degree in Geology, as well as an MBA. My 15 years of experience includes experience in underground coal mining, coal mine permitting, underground gold mining, surface gold mining, and aggregates. I have lived in four different states across those 15 years and have held multiple positions from a Geologist I to Senior Geologist. In all my time as a geologist, I was never once mandated to obtain a P.G. license. The research that I have done on the Virginia licensing program has shown me that obtaining licensure not only requires a significant time commitment, but a financial commitment as well. I do not believe that every employed geologist would be able to make those time and financial commitments. Personally, I know several geologists that have tried to pass the exam numerous times and have failed; even after spending money on outside study resources. Those geologists are still gainfully employed and doing great work for the states, industries, and communities that they live and work in.  It is my opinion, that the geologist licensing in Virginia remain voluntary, and not mandated or repealed. There are certain industries that geologists work in, that do require licensures such as working as an engineering geologist, construction geologist, and environmental engineering geologist. Virginia already has very strict licensure requirements in other industries (i.e. mental health) that make employment difficult - I know this because my husband works in the Psychology field for the state. I do not want to see	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.  The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
	Geology thrust into that same strict licensure as it will cause companies to lose valuable employees, and employees to possibly lose their livelihoods.	
CommentID 218183 Thomas A. Herbert, PhD, PG	I have my Virginia geology license, certificate #2475. I am licensed in ten states, and I am very familiarly with professional licensing for geologists. I was the first chairman of the Florida PG Board in 1987 and have more than 56 years of experience in many fields of geoscience.	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.
	We need professional geologists of high standing and regard to provide answers to questions that impact health, safety, and welfare of our citizens and neighbors. Professional licenses are part of the answer.	The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing

Licensing of our profession provides critical answers to questions posed by living on this planet.

Do not move backward .... move forward with more integration of professional geology with engineering and other disciplines.

public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

### CommentID 21898

Phyllis V. Buff, CPG, I am a retired professional Geologist, Certified in the Commonwealth of Virginia since 1984. (#2801000470) I was employed by the Mitre Corp. (VA), PEPCO and the Maryland Department of the Environment. All hired me after I received VA Certification. I also worked for Geotechnical Engineers and for a company as a hydrogeologist for development and remediation of contaminated public water wells. Because of my field experience, State review work and Certification in Virginia, I was registered also in Delaware. The Mitre Corp. requires experienced Geologists for their government contracts, military and non- military. A geologist, an earth scientist, typically has 4 or more years of college study and 7 to 10 years of experience prior to the VA examination. Geologists work for State and Federal government, Geotechnical Engineering companies and are self- employed for specialized work.

In my opinion, the purpose of certification is for two main reasons: to ensure a high level of expertise on projects affecting the public welfare and to disallow a conflict of interest.

We need experience and expertise, because in earth science, for example, land, surface water, ground Materials contic water, underground foundation issues are not evident, visible, "black and white" and contain unknowns. The analysis of test results is necessary. Also, with more expertise, less funds are expended, and less time is wasted when working on new development, flood and slide, building foundation failures and remediation of contaminated soils and waters and other projects.

The existing rules and regulations do not allow a certified professional geologist from having a conflict of interest. We work in behalf of the health and welfare of the public. A Geologist might be pressured to provide approval or a recommendation favorable to his/her employer or other entity. FThere is a code of ethics that a CPG must follow in order to remain certified. (The Code of Regulations for Geologists,

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

r			
		Outlines Standards of Practice/ Conduct and	
		Competence)	
		I recommend that the regulations should be amended	
	CommentID	to make licensure of Geologists mandatory.	Thenk you for your
	218212	I am writing this as a private citizen of the Commonwealth of Virginia and a 31-year practicing	Thank you for your comments regarding
	210212	geologist. I am in favor of amending the statutes that	whether this regulation
	R. Drew	created the certification of Geologists in Virginia to	should be repealed.
	Thomas,	make licensure mandatory and linking geologists'	amended, or retained in its
	C.P.G.	services to the support of public welfare and the	current form.
		safeguarding of life, health, property, and the	(0) - 9
		environment. Furthermore, I am in favor of adding a	The Board intends to review
		continuing education requirement for continued licensure.	the education and experience Virginia
		ilcerisure.	mandates to obtain geologist
		Geologists in Virginia are commonly employed in the	certification. The Board
		energy, water resources, infrastructure, and mineral	encourages regulants and
		resource sectors. As such, some of the common	the public to participate in
		tasks that we perform include.	this process by providing
			public comment during any meetings of the Board.
		Prepare water supply studies for public and private	The purpose of the Board is
		water supplies.	to protect the health, safety,
			and welfare of the public
		Complete highway rock slope stability evaluations for	who employ geologists by
		roadway safety.	ensuring those who are
		Perform geologic and geophysical surveys to locate	certified to practice are
		and mitigate active karst conditions beneath the	minimally competent and that minimum standards of
		Commonwealth's infrastructure.	practice are sufficient to
		0.57.0	ensure safety.
		Prepare mine safety studies to extract mineral	,
		resources safely and effectively.	
		Prepare dam and bridge foundation studies to support	
		engineering design.	
	*_1	200	
	×2	Evaluate mineral and aggregate resources to	
		construct the Commonwealth's infrastructure.	
	~O, ^	Assess and reclaim abandoned mine lands to	
		revitalize Virginia's natural resources.	
	1/2 (1)	Tovitanzo virginia o natarar rosoaroco.	
	(O 10)	Position and monitor landfills to manage Virginia's	
×0,		solid waste the to protect groundwater resources.	
10,	6		
MI		Assess and clean-up contaminated groundwater and	
· Y	d sie no	soil to protect human health and the environment.	
		Assess, clean-up, and redevelop brownfields to spur	
		economic growth.	
Į			

		Respond to natural hazards and provide consultation	
		aimed at mitigating the hazards identified.	
		It is important that the individuals that serve in these	
		roles are properly trained and have demonstrated	
		minimum competency. Verifying minimum	·(O
		competency through examination is one key role of	5
		the Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetlands	5
		Specialists, and Geologists. Ensuring that geologic	
		services are provided by competent geologists	
		protects the environment and safeguards the life,	discussion
		health, and property of all Virginians.	
	CommentID	It is critical to the protection of the citizens of Virginia	Thank you for your
	218215	that a rigorous program be maintained to assure the	comments regarding
		quality of the services that geologists provide to the	whether this regulation
	Alberto A.	public. The current voluntary program should be	should be repealed,
	Gutierrez	strengthened to be required and allow the	amended, or retained in its
	-	grandfathering of the participants in good standing in	current form.
		that program. The protection that upholding the	.c.O
			The Board intends to review
		execution of geological investigations and projects	the education and
		insure that the individuals who are conducting the	experience Virginia
		work are qualified and meet the standards of the	mandates to obtain geologist
		profession.	certification. The Board
		D. O. XIO	encourages regulants and
			the public to participate in
			this process by providing
		D1 4,0 -0, ()	public comment during any
		07, 40, 400, 600	meetings of the Board.
		0, 6, 6,	The purpose of the Board is
			to protect the health, safety,
		0 2 0	and welfare of the public
		19 00 0	who employ geologists by
			ensuring those who are
			certified to practice are
		111, V2, N	minimally competent and
			that minimum standards of
			practice are sufficient to
		0,	ensure safety.
	CommentID	minimum standards of professional conduct in the execution of geological investigations and projects insure that the individuals who are conducting the work are qualified and meet the standards of the profession.  As a registered geologist in 4 Canadian Provinces and 5 US States, including VA. I would like to	Thank you for your
		and o oo otatoo, including vit, i would into to	comments regarding
	Brian J.	express support for 18VAC145-40, particularly Part III	whether this regulation
	Olson P.Geo,	Sections 90-150 Standards of Practice and Conduct.	should be repealed,
	C.E.G	It appears relatively consistent with similar statutes in	amended, or retained in its
	C.E.G	other states and provinces that have recognized,	current form.
		given the current state of climate, the professions	<del>-</del>
	7.0	importance in collaboration with registered civil	The Board intends to review
1.0	O	engineers in competently mitigating the impact of	the education and
Li. V.		natural geologic hazards to our life, health, property	experience Virginia
Y		and built environment. However, geologic licensure is	mandates to obtain geologist
		currently voluntary if I understand correctly? The can	certification. The Board
		say that the wording of Chapter 40, particularly Part III	encourages regulants and
		(Sections 90-150), appears inconsistent with that of a	the public to participate in
		"voluntary" program.	this process by providing

		public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
CommentID 218219	As a licensed geologist in Virginia since 1997, I support the continuation of the licensure program in	Thank you for your comments regarding
Michael Brown	the voluntary form. Having licensed geologist is important in maintaining a higher degree of qualified individuals who work in areas of public importance. Having been in the environmental consulting practice	whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.
	for over 30 years, it is important to have qualified individuals in charge of projects involving such important tasks as site assessments and contaminant fate and transport modeling.	The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist
	I hope that the Department will continue the program to insure the public is well served.	certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing
	I hope that the Department will continue the program to insure the public is well served.  I am writing this comment as a private citizen with more than 40 years' experience as a practicing.	public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public
	din this title of Ar	who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of
*.*		practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
Barry Franz, Gemini Engineering	geologist. I have had my Virginia geology license, certificate #2801000222 since 1984, my first license as a Professional Geologist. I am licensed in four states which I work in regularly. I also have offered	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.
KIC	expert witness testimony in multiple states dealing with various aspects of geosciences from landslides to ground water impacts.	The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia
	It is imperative that we have Professional Geologists of high standing held to professional and ethical standards to provide answers to questions from clients and the public that impact the health, safety, and welfare of our clients and the public at large. Professional licenses are a crucial part of the answer.	mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board.

I further suggest that continuing education requirements be made part of the continuing licensure.

When looking for new hires at the 8+ years' experience level, if they are not registered as a Professional Geologist, frankly I have a challenging time taking them seriously as a consultant in the geological sciences. I actively encourage and mentor my younger staff into obtaining their license as soon as they are able in the states they currently work in. Within the past 2 years, I have had 3 young geologists who have obtained their registration as a Professional Geologist in Missouri, Indiana, and Kentucky. I have a fourth geologist who will sit for his exam in October of this year.

The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

It is important that we have geologists that are properly trained and demonstrate a minimum level of competency. I implore the politicians of Virginia to not move backward by eliminating this licensing program, but to move forward and require all geologists offering services to the public in Virginia be licensed. Only then can we protect the environment and safeguard the health and property of the citizens of Virginia.

# CommentID 218249

Laura Cook, PG I am writing to express my support for continued licensure of geologists in the Commonwealth of Virginia. While our society depends on the ability of our elected officials to make prudent decisions regarding what laws are needed for protection of society and which are unnecessarily burdensome, I am writing this in hopes that my professional and personal knowledge gained over the course of my 25 year career may be helpful in this process.

I am a Virginia PG (exam-certified in 2005) and have focused much of my work on contaminant hydrogeology, the study of how toxic chemicals move through the subsurface, where they will migrate, and Materials contin how to treat them to eliminate human and ecological health risks. In recent years, I have spent a significant amount of time supporting drinking water sites impacted by Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS). In cases where there are releases of PFAS in fire fighting foam or other chemicals that may impact surrounding drinking water supplies, it is the role of the hydrogeologist/PG to assess what wells/reservoirs may be impacted by contaminated groundwater and how to address the contaminated media and exposure. Poor or uniformed decision making may result in prolonged exposure to toxins. While the licensing process does not wholly prevent poor decision-making, it is a deterrent. To date, PFAS investigations have been focused on manufacturing facilities for these

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

chemicals and Department of Defense sites. However, EPA has issued draft maximum contaminant levels for some PFAS and a draft CERCLA hazardous substances designation. If these are finalized, addressing PFAS in many Virginia communities will be a high-profile issue and our Virginia citizens deserve highly qualified professionals to help them. I believe it would be very unfortunate timing to eliminate a safeguard intended to ensure professional qualifications right now.

\*Opics to discussion
\*Ficial board position On a related note, I would like to share a personal story of an even that occurred in Berlin, NJ, a town adjacent to the town in which my parents live. New Jersey does not license geologists, though there is a site remediation professional license there for geologists remediating contaminated properties. A number of years ago, the Town of Berlin, NJ drilled and operated a drinking water supply well with the help of a consulting/engineering firm. The well was properly permitted. It is my understanding the well was screened in an unconfined aguifer (the surficial aguifer is very thick and has high hydraulic conductivity in this part of NJ due to coarse clean sands). The well was pumped at ~500 gpm. Within a short time after the well became operational, private wells in adjacent neighborhoods went dry and needed to be redrilled deeper due to drawdown from this municipal well. Nearby streams and a wetland where a federally listed threatened species (Helonias bullata.) swamp pink) grows also dried up. Because the well was pulling water from the wetland, the water quality was terrible. There were high metals and sulfide resulting in taste and odor complaints from Berlin residents. The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection got involved. Residents from the town and those with private wells in adjacent communities were outraged. Environmentalists were outraged. Eventually, the well was turned off, but the Materials conti story was a lose-lose-lose for everyone. The town spent money that didn't benefit residents, the residents were all angry, the state was burdened, and the environment was damaged. Every licensed geologist I know in Virginia would have performed appropriate aquifer testing including drawdown assessment/radius of influence assessment prior to operating such a well or would at least know to find someone else who could do those things. Perhaps I just keep good company. Perhaps there are mistakes like this being made by PGs in Virginia I don't see, and maybe licensure doesn't prevent such egregious errors, but I personally think licensing here in Virginia does improve quality of work. It is an added layer of accountability to protect our citizens. Virginians deserve to be protected by their government on issues which are not common knowledge to most

		people. I hope my elected officials will afford Virginians those protections.	
	CommentID 218252	I support the continuation of the licensure program for geologists.	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation
	Anonymous	Having licensed geologists is important in maintaining a high degree of qualified individuals who work in areas of public importance. This is the same as licensing for professional engineers, soil scientists, and surveyors and serves to support public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health, property, and the environment.	should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.  The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist
		I support amending the regulation to make licensure of geologists a mandatory program and that the statutory language doing so should link our profession to public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health, property, and the environment.	certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board.  The purpose of the Board is
		I hope that the Department will continue and/or amend the geologist license program to insure the public is well served.  Support of Continuation of Geologist Licensure	to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to
	CommentID	Support of Continuation of Geologist Licensure	ensure safety. Thank you for your
	218253  Dan  Centofanti	I apologize, my comments submitted this morning were no meant to be listed as anonymous.	comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.
	contai	To be court	The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in
Majori	id are no	red in the constitue of the	this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and
			that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

### CommentID 218254

Montgomery S. Bennett. P.G., RSM Haley & Aldrich, Inc.

I am writing this as a citizen of the Commonwealth of Virginia and a 25+-year practicing Certified Professional Geologist. I am in favor of amending the statutes that created the certification of Geologists in Virginia to make licensure mandatory and linking geologists' services to the support of public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health, property, and the environment. Furthermore, I am in favor of adding a continuing education requirement for continued licensure.

Geologists in Virginia are commonly employed in the energy, water resources, infrastructure, and mineral resource sectors. As such, some of the common tasks that we perform include:

Prepare water supply studies for public and private water supplies.

Assess, clean-up, and redevelop brownfields to spur economic growth.

Complete highway rock slope stability evaluations for roadway safety.

Prepare dam and bridge foundation studies to support engineering design.

Prepare mine safety studies to extract mineral resources safely and effectively.

Position and monitor landfills to manage Virginia's solid waste the to protect groundwater resources.

Perform geologic and geophysical surveys to locate and mitigate active karst conditions beneath the Commonwealth's infrastructure.

Evaluate mineral and aggregate resources to construct the Commonwealth's infrastructure.

Materials contic Assess and reclaim abandoned mine lands to revitalize Virginia's natural resources.

Assess and clean-up contaminated groundwater and soil to protect human health and the environment.

Respond to natural hazards and provide consultation aimed at mitigating the hazards identified.

It is important that the individuals that serve in these roles are properly trained and have demonstrated minimum competency. Just like engineers, verifying

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

	<b>-</b>		
		minimum competency through examination is one key	
		role of the Board for Professional Soil Scientists,	
		Wetlands Specialists, and Geologists. Ensuring that	
		geologic services are provided by competent	
		geologists protects the environment and safeguards	
		the life, health, and property of all Virginians.	·.O
	CommentID	I am a Virginia licensed Professional Geologist with	Thank you for your
	218260	over a decade's experience working in environmental	comments regarding
		remediation and geotechnical engineering.	whether this regulation
	Anonymous	Concerning design engineering for construction,	should be repealed,
	·	geologists have very specific education, training, and	amended, or retained in its
		understanding of the earth's subsurface which even	current form.
		geotechnical engineers do not traditionally possess.	%O, Y 4
			The Board intends to review
		Often in engineering design, when a geologist's	the education and
		specific expertise is required, it is because unusual	experience Virginia
		and costly (or even dangerous) site conditions have	mandates to obtain geologist
		been encountered such as sinkholes, contaminated	certification. The Board
		soil/groundwater, rock slope stability, etc. Geologists	encourages regulants and
		frequently provide expertise that other professions	the public to participate in
		cannot offer to ensure smart and cost-effective design	this process by providing
		decisions are made and that public safety is	public comment during any
		protected.	meetings of the Board.
		proteoted.	The purpose of the Board is
		Licensius of maleriete and in British Associated	to protect the health, safety,
		Licensure of geologists ensures individuals practicing	and welfare of the public
		geology have adequate education and are strongly	who employ geologists by
		incentivized to never provide services or	ensuring those who are
		recommendations for anything they are not experts in.	certified to practice are
		This is particularly important as the practice of	minimally competent and
		geology spans numerous disciplines from mining,	that minimum standards of
		hydrogeology, geophysics, environmental science, to	practice are sufficient to
		engineering geology. Unqualified consultants might be	ensure safety.
		willing to step outside the bounds of professional	Silvan o cancily.
		expertise if the accountability of the geology	
		profession is decreased by the loss of licensure.	
		7 11 100	
		Geologists are involved in numerous critical public	
		sector works - from ensuring public and private	
		groundwater supply is available in rural counties to	
	7.0	ensuring rock face walls adjacent to major urban	
		highways do not collapse or that dams do not fail. It	
	CO X	would be ill-advised to do anything that reduces the	
	. 6	regulation of geologists. Virginia does not allow	
	1/2 (1)	engineers or surveyors to practice without licensure	
	0,0,	due to concerns regarding public safety; why allow	
		geologists to practice without licensure when so many	
X	7.0	of their roles are also critical to maintaining public	
Vio.	O	safety and infrastructure?	
L. V.	CommentID 218265	I write this not because I enjoy paying fees to be a	Thank you for your
Y	218265	Professional Geologist or that I enjoy having to do	comments regarding
		additional training and study to enhance my	whether this regulation
	James	education/knowledge of geological and	should be repealed,
	Emery-Emery	hydrogeological subject matters, but because it is a	amended, or retained in its
	& Garrett	technical and moral responsibility of the profession we	current form.
	Groundwater	practice. This applies to all facets of the professional	
		<u> </u>	

### Investigations a Division of GZA

geologist (whether it be geotechnical, mining, environmental, or water related). For example, in my world as a hydrogeologist, I/we need to stay current on the various emerging contaminants (e.g., PFAS compounds, arsenic, lead, 1,4 dioxane etc.) that adversely impair our drinking water supplies or environment. What we do and the decisions we make impacts the safety of the public who most often have no idea what can harm them or improve their lives. Becoming a certified professional Geologist sets the bar high for being qualified to do our work. This is very similar to a lawver's certification passing the bar exam, or a doctor passing his medical exams and getting medical training (through residency) before becoming a certified doctor. In some way the impacts that a professional geologist can have on society exceed that of a doctor and /or lawyer who often practice their crafts/skills on only single individuals. The PG's (and PE's) most often practice their skills in ways that impact entire communities, towns, and cities. One decision that a PG makes can impact 100,000's of people's lives. This is not something that should ever be accomplished by a non-certified individual. I believe that the state of Virginia would be making a grave mistake if they lowered the qualification of individuals practicing in these professional and critically important fields.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety. and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

### CommentID 218268

### Amanda L. Reynolds, P.G.

I am writing this as a private citizen of the Commonwealth of Virginia and a 13-year practicing geologist (VA 2801002355). I strongly support amending the statutes that created the certification of Geologists in Virginia to make licensure mandatory and linking geologists' services to the support of public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health, property, and the environment. Additionally, I support adding a continuing education requirement for continued licensure.

Geologists in Virginia are commonly employed in the Materials contic energy, water resources, infrastructure, and mineral resource sectors. As such, some of the common tasks that we perform include:

Prepare water supply studies for public and private water supplies.

Complete highway rock slope stability evaluations for roadway safety.

Perform geologic and geophysical surveys to locate and mitigate active karst conditions beneath the Commonwealth's infrastructure.

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

Prepare mine safety studies to extract mineral resources safely and effectively. \*Opics to discussion

Kricial poard position Prepare dam and bridge foundation studies to support engineering design. Evaluate mineral and aggregate resources to construct the Commonwealth's infrastructure. Assess and reclaim abandoned mine lands to revitalize Virginia's natural resources. Position and monitor landfills to manage Virginia's solid waste the to protect groundwater resources. Assess and clean-up contaminated groundwater and 🐷 soil to protect human health and the environment. Assess, clean-up, and redevelop brownfields to spur economic growth. Respond to natural hazards and provide consultation aimed at mitigating the hazards identified. It is important that the individuals that serve in these roles are properly trained and have demonstrated minimum competency. Verifying minimum competency through examination is one key role of the Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetlands Specialists, and Geologists. Ensuring that geologic services are provided by competent geologists protects the environment and safeguards the life, health, and property of all Virginians. Thank you for your CommentID I support the continuation of a mandatory licensure 218273 program for geologists practicing in the comments regarding Commonwealth. whether this regulation Ronn Beebe should be repealed, Majerials conti amended, or retained in its It is imperative to have qualified licensed geologists current form. performing work on complex projects along side professional engineers, soil scientists, and surveyors The Board intends to review to safeguard life, health, property, and the the education and environment. experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist The regulation should make licensure of geologists a certification. The Board mandatory program and that the statutory language encourages regulants and doing so should link our profession to public welfare the public to participate in and the safeguarding of life, health, property, and the this process by providing environment. public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is

> to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by

			ensuring those who are
			certified to practice are
			minimally competent and that minimum standards of
			practice are sufficient to
			ensure safety.
	CommentID	I would strongly recommend keeping licensed	Thank you for your
	218298	geologist in the state of Virginia. First and foremost, I	comments regarding
		believe Virginia has unique and vastly varying	whether this regulation
	Nick Bass,	landmass types and rock types, making for a state in	should be repealed,
	CPG, PE	need of people who can differentiate them for public safety and use. Second of all, the public, and private	amended, or retained in its current form.
		businesses, or developers are able to search the	Currentionin
		DPOR database for licensed individuals for any	The Board intends to review
		reason pertaining to anything commercial, industrial,	the education and
		to residential consultation where they need an experts	experience Virginia
		opinion. You get rid of that, and I'm afraid that people	mandates to obtain geologist
		could be douped or scammed by people who have no	certification. The Board
		business offering geologic advice. I do request that	encourages regulants and the public to participate in
		geologists remain licensed professionals in the state of Virginia.	this process by providing
		or virginia.	public comment during any
		(), 'Ok O,	meetings of the Board.
			The purpose of the Board is
		0 0 10	to protect the health, safety,
			and welfare of the public
		A TO AUTOM	who employ geologists by ensuring those who are
		00, 00, 00	certified to practice are
		of sile to Or	minimally competent and
		0,000	that minimum standards of
		0.5 7.0	practice are sufficient to
	0	geologists remain licensed professionals in the state of Virginia.  As a registered Geologist and small business owner.	ensure safety.
	CommentID 218312	As a registered Geologist and small business owner. The review of this profession is critical to those who	Thank you for your comments regarding
	210312	deal in earth science. We provide a service to the	whether this regulation
	THOMAS	public in areas that the federal and state regulates.	should be repealed,
			amended, or retained in its
	HOUSTON	of regulation.	current form.
	×0	00	The Deand intended to make
		As a last comment I wonder if the DPOR personnel	The Board intends to review the education and
	cO, X	are subject to review as to qualifications and ability to	experience Virginia
	, 60	discern issues dealing with so many professional regulations?	mandates to obtain geologist
•		regulations:	certification. The Board
	0. 40		encourages regulants and
XO,			the public to participate in
10	0		this process by providing
M. V.			public comment during any
			meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is
			to protect the health, safety,
			and welfare of the public
			who employ geologists by
			ensuring those who are
			certified to practice are

	=		minimally competent and
			that minimum standards of
			practice are sufficient to
			ensure safety.
	CommentID	In my twenty years of experience, I have found that	Thank you for your
	218316	professional licensed geologists in the	comments regarding
	_	Commonwealth of Virginia provide critical assurance	whether this regulation
	Steven R.	to the public in terms of human health and	should be repealed,
	Edlavitch	environmental protection. It is my opinion that the	amended, or retained in its
		statute that created the voluntary Geologist	current form.
		certification program in Virginia should be amened to make licensure of Geologists a mandatory program	The Board intends to review
		and that the statutory language doing so should link	the education and
		our profession to public welfare and the safeguarding	experience Virginia
		of life, health, property, and the environment.	mandates to obtain geologist
		or me, ricalar, property, and the crivilerinieria	certification. The Board
			encourages regulants and
			the public to participate in
		CO	this process by providing
		A 60	public comment during any
		(()) 203 (	meetings of the Board.
			The purpose of the Board is
			to protect the health, safety,
		0, 6, 0,	and welfare of the public
			who employ geologists by ensuring those who are
		V , S, 10, (),	certified to practice are
		X 12 W. Z	minimally competent and
			that minimum standards of
		OK OIL OF O	practice are sufficient to
		I have been a PG in Virginia and other states for over	ensure safety.
	CommentID	I have been a PG in Virginia and other states for over	Thank you for your
	218328	30 years and wanted to express my opinion that	comments regarding
	Dill	Professional Geologist licensure is an important	whether this regulation
	Bill	aspect to doing work safely and professionally in the	should be repealed,
	DiGuiseppi, Jacobs	earth sciences, both in Virginia and elsewhere. I work	amended, or retained in its current form.
	Engineering	for the world's leading engineering firm and we employ 1,000's of geologists to perform our	Current IOIIII.
	Linginiceting	geotechnical, geological engineering, and	The Board intends to review
		hydrogeological work. In hiring, promotions,	the education and
	NO.	proposals, and project assignments, we look to state	experience Virginia
	0/,	professional licensure as an indicator of a candidate	mandates to obtain geologist
	C X	attaining a certain level of expertise in the field of	certification. The Board
	19 0	geology. Not having VA geologist get licensure would	encourages regulants and
	0	handicap their ability to get jobs and perform	the public to participate in
		rewarding and valuable work. In some (but not all)	this process by providing
	als conto	aspects of our work, state PG stamps are required, and also send a signal to our clients that we are using	public comment during any meetings of the Board.
11.0	O	qualified staff. And even though I'm no longer living in	The purpose of the Board is
14.0		Virginia, I maintain my PG certification because that	to protect the health, safety,
*		state is where I took the PG test and achieved my first	and welfare of the public
		licensure. I have subsequently used that VA PG	who employ geologists by
		licensure to get PGs/LGs/RGs in a dozen other states	ensuring those who are
		that accepted the VA PG test results through	certified to practice are
		comity/reciprocity. If VA abandoned the program, it is	minimally competent and
		highly likely other states, who deem a PG important	that minimum standards of

	and valuable, would no longer accept my VA PG,	practice are sufficient to
	requiring me to retake the PG exam.	ensure safety.
	Overall, PG certification provides the public, facility	
	owners and state and federal regulators an assurance	
	that the work is being done properly and	
	professionally, to safeguard property and both human	65
	and environmental health. Please do not do away	
0 (15)	with this important program.	<del></del>
CommentID	I obtained certification as a professional geologist in	Thank you for your
218333	Virginia in 1993 (2801000943). When I was in the private sector I performed a variety of geology related	comments regarding whether this regulation
Anthony W.	services including groundwater monitoring at landfills	should be repealed,
Creech, P.G.	and other regulated properties, groundwater supply	amended, or retained in its
	studies, and groundwater withdrawal permit	current form.
	applications. The regulated community relies on	20, 10,
	certification as a means to ensure that the	The Board intends to review
	professionals they hire are in fact capable and qualified to provide services for which geologic	the education and experience Virginia
	knowledge is necessary. Further, certification	mandates to obtain geologist
	provides employers with the means to evaluate the	certification. The Board
	qualifications and skills of geologists being	encourages regulants and
	interviewed for positions which include the practice of	the public to participate in
	geology.	this process by providing
		public comment during any meetings of the Board.
	Since 2017 I have worked in the Office of Environmental Health Services at the Virginia	The purpose of the Board is
	Department of Health, specifically in the private well	to protect the health, safety,
	and onsite sewage system arena. I, along with	and welfare of the public
	geologists working at DEQ and other agencies, have	who employ geologists by
	been called upon by the General Assembly and the	ensuring those who are
	Governor's office to provide expertise regarding "hot-	certified to practice are minimally competent and
	button" issues pertaining to private wells, state waters, public health, and the environment. Recent issues	that minimum standards of
	include:	practice are sufficient to
	include.	ensure safety.
	Potential uranium mining	•
	Potential gold mining	
as contion	Coal ash pond closure	
2/5 (10	Pipelines	
die	Wastewater infrastructure	
10	Groundwater injection	
	PFAS and other emerging contaminants	
	In such cases, knowledge and understanding of geology is a necessary asset for efforts to determine whether an issue should be regulated, to draft regulations, and to represent the interests of the	

_			
		Commonwealth in public outreach and other communication.	
		I believe that 18VAC145-40 is critical to ensure that the practice of geology in Virginia is protective of public health, safety, and welfare and a strong factor in the economical performance of important governmental functions. Therefore, these regulations be retained.	cysis
	CommentID 218338	Geologists provide an essential service to human health and the environment. Their role includes	Thank you for your comments regarding
	Michelle	determining appropriate levels of clean up of	whether this regulation
	Wharton	contaminated sites for redevelopment, as well as risk management to users to obtain a comfort level for	should be repealed, amended, or retained in its
	vviiditori	contaminated site reuse. This is a safe way to keep	current form.
		contaminated sites profitable/economical. The current	01, 00
		voluntary program should change to making licensure	The Board intends to review the education and
		of geologists mandatory.	experience Virginia
			mandates to obtain geologist
		(1), 20, 3	certification. The Board
		(2,0% 0)	encourages regulants and the public to participate in
			this process by providing
		D ve vio D	public comment during any
		( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )	meetings of the Board.
		N 10 W. L	The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety,
		2/2, 20, 180, CX	and welfare of the public
		0/18/8/20	who employ geologists by
			ensuring those who are
		.6 60 4	certified to practice are minimally competent and
			that minimum standards of
			practice are sufficient to
	0	I am writing this as a private citizen of the Commonwealth of Virginia and a 16-year practicing geologist (VA 2801001589). I strongly support	ensure safety.
	CommentID 218371	I am writing this as a private citizen of the Commonwealth of Virginia and a 16-year practicing	Thank you for your comments regarding
		geologist (VA 2801001589). I strongly support	whether this regulation
	Andrew R.	amending the statutes that created the certification of	should be repealed,
	(Drew) Shontz, P.G./	Geologists in Virginia to make licensure mandatory	amended, or retained in its current form.
	ECS Mid-	and linking geologists' services to the support of public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health,	Current IOIIII.
	Atlantic, LLC	property, and the environment. Additionally, I support	The Board intends to review
	0, 0,	adding a continuing education requirement for	the education and
		continued licensure, similar to other states I have licensure in.	experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist
10	7	noonouro III.	certification. The Board
Majeri		Geologists are commonly employed in the	encourages regulants and
· M	,	engineering, energy, water resources, infrastructure,	the public to participate in
		and mineral resource sectors. It is important that the	this process by providing public comment during any
		individuals that serve in these roles are properly trained and have demonstrated minimum competency	meetings of the Board.
		in order to practice. Verifying minimum competency	The purpose of the Board is
		through examination is one key role of the Board for	to protect the health, safety,

Professional Soil Scientists, Wetlands Specialists, and and welfare of the public Geologists. Ensuring that geologic services are who employ geologists by provided by competent geologists protects the ensuring those who are environment and safeguards the life, health, and certified to practice are property of all Virginians. minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety. CommentID I am a native resident Virginian and a Virginia certified Thank you for your 218462 practicing geologist. It is with concern for citizens of comments regarding the Old Dominion and the future practice of the whether this regulation Steven P. geological profession within her boundaries that I should be repealed. Pond. P.G. submit to you the following: amended, or retained in its current form. The Commonwealth bears the responsibility for any The Board intends to review reduction in regulatory requirements pursuant to the education and Executive Order No. 19 signed into law by governor experience Virginia Youngkin on June 30, 2022. There are many great elements to the Order, and while the intent of the mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board Order is certainly welcomed and needed, any encourages regulants and reduction in regulatory requirements specifically the public to participate in related to the practice of geology within the this process by providing Commonwealth would be a disservice her citizens public comment during any and those geologists currently certified by her. meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is There is, and has existed, the need to instead to protect the health, safety, strengthen those regulatory requirements related to and welfare of the public the practice of geology within the Commonwealth. who employ geologists by This need is primarily predicated on the highly ensuring those who are specialized and technical nature of the work certified to practice are geologists do related to public health, safety and minimally competent and welfare. Virginia is the 12th most populous state in that minimum standards of the US yet 35th in land size. In my 31 years of practice are sufficient to practicing geology within the Commonwealth well over ensure safety. 2 million new residents have arrived, and with that more needs related to housing, infrastructure, support facilities, natural resources, water supply, power, waste disposal and the like. All of these geologists perform services for and are critical to the success of. Majerials contr This trend shows no sign of slowing down in the foreseeable future. The Commonwealth's landscape is one of reducing resources and open land space, and increasing dense urban and suburban hardscapes which collectively increase technical complexities and challenges to the practice while balancing impacts to the environment. As a result, the nature of the work geologists do is becoming even more important, driving the need for increased talent. The majority of the Commonwealth's citizens, legislators included, do not understand exactly what geologists do on a daily basis, nor do they understand the important role geologists play in ensuring public health, safety and welfare. For this reason, there

exists the explicit need for increasing education and

awareness concerning the profession. It is not hard to understand why deregulation of practice of geology could be viewed by some as an acceptable contributor to the governor's EO-19 mandate of a 25% reduction in regulatory requirements.

n opics for discussion and position The Commonwealth's use of the National Association of State Boards of Geology (ASBOG) testing for certification of geologists is an appropriate standard to demonstrate a minimum level of competency and should be maintained within Virginia Administrative Code (VAC). It is important to note that the similar American Institute of Professional Geologists (AIPG) professional geologist certification does not require testing to demonstrate minimum competency of geologists certified by that Institute. AIPG certification does not equal the Commonwealth's certification of geologists, and is often mistaken to. Also, the Commonwealth's use of ASBOG testing affords particular ease of reciprocity for practicing certified, licensed and registered geologists among the 32 ASBOG member states. Deregulation of the practice would most certainly cause undue hardships for geologists once certified by the Commonwealth seeking reciprocity elsewhere.

Now therefor, in consideration of the above existing conditions, I urge you to properly discharge the duty of your position and the responsibility entrusted to you by the Commonwealth by seeing to it that those statues within the VAC under your influence or authority are, at minimum, kept intact as current, or arguably strengthened in the near future to include provisions related to continuing education requirements and mandatory licensure (not voluntary certification) related to the practice of geology within the Old Dominion. This would be consistent with the precedent set by similar existing statutes pertaining to other regulated professions within the Commonwealth where highly specialized professional technical expertise is being applied to work, and the products of work, that so directly impact the public health, safety and welfare our citizens are entitled to under law.

CommentID 218477

Eric Bruce Rehwoldt, P.E., C.P.G. I strongly support the current regulation within the VAC to require certification of those who apply the principles of Geology to the daily lives of Virginians! This regulatory requirement has been long-standing and key to protect the public health, safety, and welfare to those that depend on the judgement and experience of Professional Geologists who work every day to support the design and construction of our built environment. Other professionals in the design, construction and mining industries rely on the judgement, experience, and recommendations of Professional Geologists to develop the facilities,

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board

structures, and water systems that Virginians depend encourages regulants and on daily. As a Certified Professional Geologist and the public to participate in registered Professional Engineer in the this process by providing Commonwealth of Virginia, I strongly support public comment during any maintaining the current regulation requiring meetings of the Board. certification of Professional Geologists to practice The purpose of the Board is within the Commonwealth. to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety. CommentID If any changes are to be made to the current Thank you for your 218481 regulations, they should be to mandate licensure for comments regarding practicing geologists in Virginia. Geologists routinely whether this regulation make decisions critical to the health and safety of the should be repealed, **Bryant** wate
ation of I
as flooding
aently work along
idatory licensure) or
rely on information provi Mountjoy, PG population, including work on public water supply amended, or retained in its systems, assessment and remediation of hazardous current form. The Board intends to review engineers (who have mandatory licensure) on these the education and types of projects, who rely on information provided by experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety. CommentID Thank you for your 218581 Professional Geologist with the Commonwealth of comments regarding Virginia since the CPG designation was enacted. whether this regulation John T. Please consider my opinion about the importance of should be repealed. the professional services Geologists provide in amended, or retained in its current form. support of public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health, property and natural resources, and the environment. I feel the statue that created the The Board intends to review voluntary Geologist certification should be amended the education and to make licensure of Geologists a mandatory program experience Virginia and that the statutory language doing so should link mandates to obtain geologist our profession to public welfare and the safeguarding certification. The Board of life, health, property and natural resources, and the encourages regulants and environment. the public to participate in

CommentID 218591  Joshua Holloman	As a practicing Licensed and Certified Professional Geologist in both Virginia and North Carolina for 25 years, I am in favor of continuing certification in Virginia. Additionally, I favor amending the statutes for the certification of Geologists in Virginia to make it a licensure and mandatory for providing professional geological services. Qualified geologists are important for protecting public safety and health, environmental quality, energy development, infrastructure design, water supplies, natural hazard mitigation and prevention, and many other aspects of everyday life. Furthermore, I am in favor of adding an annual continuing education requirement for continued licensure as other states require.  There is an old saying taught in many university geology classes "If (it isn't grown, then it is mined from the earth". Geological science is an integral part of every aspect of our lives and cannot be separated from our continued existence. From the Stone Age to the Nuclear Age, geological knowledge was applied. And it will be a continued need for the Renewable Age coming.  Geologists working in these fields must be properly educated and trained with proven competence. Licensure through examination is the most common mones to varify competency.	this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.  Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.  The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
Scotti	Licensure through examination is the most common means to verify competency.  In order to protect Virginians, I support Geologist Licensure.	ensure sarety.
CommentID 218638 Krista J. Tetrick, PG, PWS	I am writing to express my support for the licensure of Professional Geologists in Virginia. As a licensed professional geologist, I can assure you that the process to gain licensure is not easy.  Currently regulations state that an individual applying	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.
	for professional geologist licensure must work under a licensed PG for at least seven years. In addition to the work and PG oversight requirement, applicants must pass not one, but two tests. The first tests the applicant's fundamental knowledge of geology, ie,	The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist

what we were taught in the classroom. The second tests the applicant's professional knowledge, ie, what we have learned on the job. These tests do not focus on a specific area of geology, but rather a broad range of knowledge is needed to pass.

There is a reason applicants are recommended to begin studying months before the exams. The wide variety of topics potentially covered requires a significant time investment to successfully review the knowledge base gained in school and in the workplace. And most applicants complete this extensive study on their personal time. As a geologist, this is a major career achievement.

All of this means that there is a level of competence and professionalism assumed with an individual whom has earned their PG. Cheapening our profession is not only personally offensive, it would open the door for the potential of less competent work in our industry, with the potential to create situations dangerous to the public.

certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

# CommentID 218663

Bruce Mills

Professional Geologists serve the public and society by applying their knowledge toward the responsible use and management of the earth's resources. This is true whether they are employed by a government agency or a private firm.

To have qualified individuals whose work and knowledge involves the practice in the field of Geology is important, in many ways, to the wellbeing of the general public in the Commonwealth of Virginia. I will cite several examples of where this is true: in the field of mineral exploration and management Virginia Energy - Geology and Mineral Resources - Mineral Resources; consultation related to earth events such as the 5.8 earthquake in Mineral, Virginia on August 23, 2011; the prevention and/or remediation of rock Materials contic slides, which are periodic and reoccurring throughout the Piedmont and mountainous regions in Virginia; contributions to environmental studies of groundwater resources and pollution. All of these examples involve areas of critical importance to the wellbeing and safety of the citizens of the Commonwealth. We must have QUALIFIED individuals who know how to investigate the aforementioned, and who will study and provide answers to questions and solutions to problems that are earth related. We must have qualified individuals in whom we can have confidence.

In numerous ways, the certification/registration/licensing of geologists is a means of contributing to the economy of Virginia. A number of Virginia universities have excellent geology programs that educate in-state and out-of-state

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety. and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

students who aspire to gain certification/ registration/ license as a Professional Geologist. Additionally, according to the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, individuals who have professional registration are more engaged in the work force and achieve higher earnings (thus providing more tax contribution) than those not having professional registration Professional certifications and occupational licenses: evidence from the Current Population Survey: Monthly Labor Review: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (bls.gov).

## Professional Geologist

Stricial board position certification/registration/licensing adds to the status of the Commonwealth in that it shows that we have high standards in our expectations of those who are practicing in this discipline. I believe the National Society of Professional Engineers puts it well when they say, in part, "Licensed engineers also achieve an enhanced status in the eyes of the public, which equates the engineer with professionals licensed in other fields.

Licensure is an indicator of dedication to integrity, hard work, and creativity, and an assurance that the individual engineer has passed at least a minimum screen of competence. Of course, licensure is just a starting point for professional growth and development, and participation in professional activities is part of the ongoing activities of a true professional." Advantages of Licensure | National Society of Professional Engineers (nspe.org). These statements apply to Professional Geologists, as well.

As a former state employee, I have seen that the government in our Commonwealth has made many efforts to keep Virginia high on the list of states that provide for the safety, prosperity, and advancement of its citizens. Let us move forward with maintaining high standards for those who practice in the field of geology.

I am writing this as a private citizen of Virginia and a 37-year practicing geologist certified in Virginia since 1991. I am in favor of requiring licensure in Virginia based on the need for geologic services to be provided by credentialed professionals whose role it is to protect public welfare and safeguard life, health, property and the environment.

Many of the most significant issues facing society today require the input of qualified geologists including reliable energy supplies, locating and extracting mineral resources, assessing and cleaning up environmental contamination, and maintaining potable water supplies.

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed. amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing

	I am fully in support of DPOR continuprofessional geologists.	public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
21868 Brian Bruck	sector fields in a number of states an strongly support continuing certification also recommend making licensure may provide essential services protecting health, including ensuring adequate a supplies, safe wastewater and solid veraluation of and protection from geomensuring sustainability and resiliency natural resources, and in numerous of also support continuing education recontinued licensure, as other states of Virginia does in other vital licensed of the licensure of geologists in Virginia, and states where it is required (the large of it, and a few of those that do not regulate services under other, similar or overlations is rigorous and demanding, requiring experience under the supervision of a geologist, and successful passage of exams. The reason Virginia and other instituted these rigorous requirements acknowledge the importance of geologist protecting public safety and health. At to lapse would result in inevitable haz safety and health by very real measure in certain fields, few of their importance to the public as the licens geologists.	comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.  The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
21868 Andre	Virginia. While I appreciate taking op	comments regarding portunities to se public harm, eloping dam n of sa well as many  comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

Below, I will briefly provide information regarding why licensure of geology is important to protect the public including health, safety, environment, and fiscal considerations and why it is important for Geology to be licensed as a unique profession.

Public Protection through Licensure

The ASBOG® Fundamentals of Geology Examination is a requirement for a person to become a Certified Professional Geologist in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to offer geologic services to the public in the other 30 States that register geologists by examination. Pass-fail analyses of the Fundamentals of Geology Examination indicate that nearly 50 percent of the applicants who take the examination lack the knowledge and experience to practice geology at a minimum competency level.

Much of today's geological practice affects the health, safety and welfare of the public, the environment, and the economy and feasibility of engineered works. Thus, the public deserves to be protected.

Unqualified geologists, who are employed in jobs that affect the public, place an undue risk on the health, safety and welfare of that public. The risks include:

The possibility of an error that will cause a loss of life or property

The higher costs of supervision

The costs of repeating incorrect and incomplete work

Lower cost/benefit ratios brought about by an inability to do efficient work

Materials contic The registration examinations used by State Boards of Geology (including Virginia) to complete an applicant's registration are carefully developed and designed by ASBOG® and routinely updated to reflect changes in the profession. The initial step in developing an examination is to carry out a task analysis. The task analysis is based on a survey of registered geologists to determine:

The amount of time spent on a specific task;

The importance of the task in protecting the public; and

mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

The extent of competence required for an entry level geologist at the time of initial licensure.

d to bics to discussion with the state of th The results of these three independent responses are used to determine the relative significance of each content area on the Geology Examinations as a requirement for a person to become a Licensed Professional Geologist, Pass-fail analyses of the Fundamentals of Geology and Practice of Geology Examinations indicate that nearly 50 percent of the applicants who take the examination are unqualified to practice geology. Further evaluation of the results from decades of testing results indicates that those not passing the ASBOG® examination(s) lack the required knowledge and/or experience to offer geologic services to the public in a manner that would protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public, the environment and/or the economy.

Additionally, the results of the task analysis are used to determine the relative significance of the tasks that are performed by geologists and used to set the blueprint for each of the ASBOG® examinations - one for the Fundamentals of Geology and one for the Practice of Geology. If constructing geologic maps is the most significant task, then the examination will have more questions on constructing geologic maps. If, on the other hand, a task is determined to be the least significant task, it may be dropped from the examination all together. The blueprint developed based on the task analysis is the template for the examination and ensures that it represents the current practice of the profession.

Subject Matter Experts who represent the full spectrum of the profession are brought together to write and review questions for the examination. These experts prepare questions in their field that other Majerials contic experts will review and approve. The criteria for a question include:

Does it have only one answer?

Is it related to a blueprint task?

Is it related to public protection (health, safety, environment, and fiscal)?

Is the question clear and direct?

Is it written at the entry level?

Is it free of trickery?

Does it avoid assessing trivia?

If the question passes each of these criteria it will be \*Opics for discussion
Sticial board position approved for the examination database. Prior to and after a question has been used on an examination it is reviewed and evaluated by the subject matter experts from each of the States where registration by examination is required. The first step in the evaluation of each examination is to require these experts to take the examination. The experts, working as a committee, review each examination question to determine:

The correct answer.

That there is only one correct answer, and

That the question meets the criteria listed above.

If the question passes review, the experts assign a difficulty score to the question. The score for each question is combined to determine the degree of difficulty of the examination, which is then compared with the minimum level of competence required for a person to practice geology before the public to ensure that every administration of an ASBOG® examination meets this requirement.

Importance of the Licensure of Geology as a Profession

Geologists make use of their special knowledge for the benefit of the public: from the obvious, e.g., exploration and development of mineral resources plus development of water resources to the less obvious, e.g., evaluating the stability of foundations for buildings, dams, bridges and roadways, plus many others. Few other professions affect the public more than geology, especially through collaboration with the construction and engineering professions. "Civilization exists by geological consent, subject to change without notice," a popular saying with much merit.

Why register geologists?

Materials conti The application of geologic knowledge and experience are integral to many actions involving public health, safety, and welfare (including financial). Professional geologists working with others can determine and apply sound geologic knowledge and procedures that will serve to avoid endangerment of the public or the environment.

How will the public be protected?

First, no one may be represented as a 3 topics for discussion of the discussion of Professional/Registered Geologist unless registered by the State in which they practice. Second, State registration boards are typically granted the authority to monitor and enforce the registration laws, thus ensuring the practice of geology in a competent manner by Professional Geologists within that State.

Who can become registered as a geologist?

Currently, in Virginia, individuals who have a college degree in geology and five years of geological work experience can initially qualify for registration. In addition, the successful completion of two four-hour long examinations to demonstrate minimum competence in both the fundamentals and the practice of geology.

Registration assures that qualified and reputable individuals provide accurate geologic information to the public. Examples of the practice areas covered by registration include the following:

geologic mapping

groundwater resource and development protection

mineral-resource evaluation

oil and gas development

safe oil, gas, water, or mineral drilling

accurate and reliable information to government agencies for public use

Materials contic environmental geology issues

land surface stability

solid waste siting

toxic, nuclear, and hazardous waste disposal siting

contaminated soil investigations and remediation

groundwater investigations

mined-land reclamation

acid mine drainage suppression and remediation

dam and impoundment construction

highway, roadway, and bridge construction

Some people note that geology sounds a lot like engineering. So, what's the difference?

J'opics for discussion of discussion of the disc Geologists are trained to consider the entire physical environment, the materials that compose it (rocks, soils, and water) and the dynamic physical and geochemical processes that drive it. Engineers are more concerned with facility design including material and structural properties along with construction and constructability considerations.

Geologists and engineers generally work together making sure that all natural and man-made influences are considered in a project or setting.

Why don't geologists register as engineers?

Geologists have education and professional experience that is specifically directed toward investigating and using the earthen materials that affect the public or natural spaces. No other profession has comparable education and professional experience.

Why not hire engineers to certify geologists' work?

For public protection, persons can only certify geological work for which they were trained in the fundamental geologic principles and have the necessary experience. Geologists are trained and have experience in geologic interpretation of earthen materials; engineers are trained and have experience in designing and building. These are two distinctly different professions. However, because of the close relations between those who interpret and those who design and build, geologists and engineers must work together in a collaborative fashion.

How do they work together?

Materials conti

Geologists interpret, engineers design and build. Geologists investigate earth materials and processes and advise how to compensate for those conditions to assure safety. Engineers take this information, and working with geologists and others, determine how to

_			
		design and build safe structures in a cost-effective	
		manner.	
		In closing, I think you will agree that the continued	
		regulation of the practice of geology is vital to the	
		protection of public health for all citizens of the	
	0 115	Commonwealth of Virginia.	<del></del>
	CommentID 218755	I am writing this as a private citizen of the	Thank you for your
	218/55	Commonwealth of Virginia and a 30-year practicing Geologist in good standing within the Commonwealth	comments regarding whether this regulation
	Ron A	of Virginia, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Alabama and	should be repealed,
	James, CPG,	Louisiana and a Certified Environmental Manager	amended, or retained in its
	CEM	(CEM) for the Commonwealth of Nevada. I am highly	current form.
	02	in favor of requiring licensure in the Commonwealth of	
		Virginia (state of my birth) based on the need for	The Board intends to review
		geologic services to be provided by credentialed	the education and
		professionals whose role it is to protect human public	experience Virginia
		health, welfare, property and the environment.	mandates to obtain geologist
		201	certification. The Board
		Many of the most significant issues facing our society	encourages regulants and
		and state today require the input of qualified Certified	the public to participate in
		Geologists including reliable energy supplies,	this process by providing
		assessing environmental integrity, contamination	public comment during any
		remediation and potable water supplies.	meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is
			to protect the health, safety,
		I am fulling in support of the DPOR continuing to	and welfare of the public
		certify Professional Geologists in the Commonwealth	who employ geologists by
		of Virginia.	ensuring those who are
			certified to practice are
			minimally competent and
			that minimum standards of
			practice are sufficient to
			ensure safety.
	CommentID	I support the change of the current certification	Thank you for your
	218759	process into a mandatory licensure process for the	comments regarding
	Dront	practice of geology in Virginia. The work reviewed	whether this regulation
	Brent Johnson	and performed on a daily basis by geologists is many times directly related to the public health and welfare	should be repealed, amended, or retained in its
	P.G.,	of Virginia citizens. Work involving drinking water	current form.
	P.E./Koontz	quality, pollution control, protection for vital	current form.
	Bryant	groundwater and surface water resources effects all	The Board intends to review
	Johnson	Virginia residents and should be controlled to ensure	the education and
	Williams Inc.	properly qualified professionals are completing these	experience Virginia
*.	2	evaluations.	mandates to obtain geologist
	, , (0		certification. The Board
XO.	10.		encourages regulants and
No	0		the public to participate in
B. V.	Williams Inc.		this process by providing
Y			public comment during any
			meetings of the Board.
			The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety,
			and welfare of the public
			who employ geologists by
L			s simpley goologicts by

	CommentID 218760  Kristopher McCandless	I have been both consulting geologist and state regulator, so have witnessed first hand the importance of staying abreast of the latest developments in the environmental geology, hydrogeology, and engineering geology fields of practice to best serve the Commonwealth of Virginia and humanity in general. As with any specialized field of practice, passing certain tests for licensure, e.g. doctors, lawyers, engineers, geologists, soil scientists, or wetlands specialists, the level of service is assured and the confidence in that individual can be relied upon.  It is my opinion that the statute that created the voluntary Geologist certification program in Virginia should be amended to make licensure of Geologists a mandatory program and that the statutory language doing so should link our profession to public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health, property, and the environment. The decisions made for finding potable water sources, free of contaminants or the remediation of that groundwater and surface waters should be made a professional geologist.  Virginia has had this licensure program at least since the 1990s and thus Virginians have benefitted from having PGs review and sign documents characterizing the varied rock and soil types unique to Virginia, and understanding the fracturing and structure of bedrock through which most of our groundwater flows.	ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.  Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.  The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board.  The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
	Commontal	Keep Geology Licensure in Virginia; do not abolish or eradicate this beneficial program.	Thoulever for your
Majeri	CommentID 218763 Eric Seavey	I support the continuation of the licensure program for geologists.  Having licensed geologists is important in maintaining a high degree of qualified individuals who work in areas of public importance. This is the same as licensing for professional engineers, soil scientists, and surveyors and serves to support public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health, property, and the environment.	Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.  The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia
		I support amending the regulation to make licensure of geologists a mandatory program and that the statutory language doing so should link our profession	mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing

to public welfare and the safeguarding of life, health, public comment during any property, and the environment. meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, I hope that the Department will continue and/or and welfare of the public amend the geologist license program to insure the who employ geologists by public is well served. ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety. As a Professional Geologist in Virginia (PG # 887) CommentID Thank you for your 218774 and other surrounding States, I believe that the public comments regarding benefit of licensing Geologists practicing geologic whether this regulation Michael G. work in Virginia is protective of the Citizens of the should be repealed, Jones, PG State of Virginia. amended, or retained in its current form. Geologist licensure is overseen by a Regulatory The Board intends to review Board which is protective of the public and maintains the education and regulations to keep practitioners responsible for work experience Virginia in the State of Virginia. The Regulatory Board mandates to obtain geologist oversees the testing and licensure and maintains a certification. The Board process for citizens who have a legitimate complaint encourages regulants and against a practitioner to seek resolution within the the public to participate in rules. Geologist Licensing and supervision by the this process by providing Board over the practitioners is a protection for the public comment during any Citizens of Virginia, and it would be a disservice to meetings of the Board. disrupt the PG Licensure Program. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, I have been a Professional Geologist doing projects in and welfare of the public Virginia for over 30 years and take the obligation to who employ geologists by protect the citizens of Virginia very seriously. The ensuring those who are Public Benefit of Virigina Geologist Licensure is certified to practice are greater than the cost for the licensure program, and minimally competent and the Virginia Professional Licensure Program should that minimum standards of be maintained. practice are sufficient to ensure safety. It is with respect that I urge your careful consideration Thank you for your CommentID 218785 of and support for continuing the licensing of comments regarding geologists in VA. whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its Daily, we provide services of critical importance not current form. only to the public but also to local, municipal, and state government officials and leaders in multiple The Board intends to review industries, including, but not limited to, water and the education and wastewater, commercial and residential real estate, experience Virginia hard and soft-rock mining, forestry, environmental and mandates to obtain geologist energy, agriculture/viticulture, ground/air/rail certification. The Board transportation, construction, and recreation/tourism. encourages regulants and Questionable work by unprepared, unlicensed, illthe public to participate in trained, and uneducated practitioners could this process by providing jeopardize public welfare and the safeguarding of life, public comment during any health, property, and the environment. In addition, the meetings of the Board.

		outcomes of shoddy work could have significant financial impacts on Virginia's residents, tourists, employers, and employees.	The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by
		Kindly amend the regulation to make VA geologist licensure a mandatory requirement.	ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
	CommentID	I strongly support licensing geologists. I have worked	Thank you for your
	218810	in both private and public sectors and thing\k that	comments regarding whether this regulation
	Sue Young	having licensed geologists is important for protecting public, private, and environmental issues.	should be repealed,
			amended, or retained in its
		As a registered professional geologist in Virgina (and 3 other states) with more than 30 years of professional experience, I strongly support the mandatory registration of geologists providing	The Board intends to review
			the education and
		OK OS	experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist
		A OP of	certification. The Board
			encourages regulants and the public to participate in
		0, 2, 10, 7	this process by providing
		X Y ale all Or	public comment during any
			meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is
			to protect the health, safety,
		0/ 18/ 6/ 20	and welfare of the public
			who employ geologists by ensuring those who are
		:5 0	certified to practice are
		Will The Ok	minimally competent and
		10 112 01	that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to
			ensure safety.
	CommentID	As a registered professional geologist in Virgina (and	Thank you for your
	218813	professional experience, I strongly support the	comments regarding whether this regulation
	-		,
	Burbach,	services in the public or private sectors. The strict	amended, or retained in its
	PhD, PG	education, experience, and ethical requirements that accompany professional registration are a safeguard	current form.
<b>*</b> _ (		for the citizens, businesses, and local governments of	The Board intends to review
	io de	Virgina who rely on geologists for a variety of services and professional advice. Professional registration of	the education and experience Virginia
	7.0	geologists helps protect the health and safety of	mandates to obtain geologist
Mon	id die no	people and the environment.	certification. The Board
, ,	F		encourages regulants and the public to participate in
			this process by providing
			public comment during any
			meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is
			to protect the health, safety,

i			
			and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are
			certified to practice are
			minimally competent and
			that minimum standards of
			practice are sufficient to
	0	Consider remaining the bound to little Decad for	ensure safety.
	CommentID 218837	Consider renaming the board to "the Board for Professional Geologists, Soil Scientists, and Wetlands	Thank you for your comments regarding
	210037	Professionals" which lists geologists first. Geologists	whether this regulation
	Shannon	should be listed first because we are, by far, the	should be repealed,
	George	majority profession within the board.	amended, or retained in its
			current form.
		Review the Regulations for the Geology Certification	-:0
		Program Chapter: [18 VAC 145 ? 40].	The Board intends to review the education and
		X	experience Virginia
		Consider updating the definition of the "Practice of	mandates to obtain geologist
		Geology" to contain more modern language more in line with the current standard language.	certification. The Board
		line with the current standard language.	encourages regulants and
		Update rules/regs to include "geoscientists" in addition	the public to participate in
		to geologists. Updating the rule to include	this process by providing
		geoscientists broadens access to the profession while	public comment during any meetings of the Board.
		maintaining the competency requirements needed to	The purpose of the Board is
		protect the public. Compare to model law published	to protect the health, safety,
		for the practice of geology, and regulations from	and welfare of the public
		states that have recently implemented a professional geologist/geoscientist licensure program, such as	who employ geologists by
		Tennessee, Texas, and Louisiana.	ensuring those who are
		3 2 3 4	certified to practice are minimally competent and
		Educational and experience must include be an	that minimum standards of
		adequate knowledge of understanding the	practice are sufficient to
		subsurface. Must be able to past the Fundamentals	ensure safety.
		and Practice of Geology examinations published by	
		the National Association of State Boards of Geology (ASBOG) as a requirement for certification/licensure,	
		which is consistent among the 32 states with	
		certification/licensure programs for geologists.	
	CommentID	Virginia Certified Professional Geologists (PGs) serve	Thank you for your
	218862	a vital function in many fields, including in my field of	comments regarding
		groundwater contamination investigation/remediation.	whether this regulation
	Sarah Stinger		should be repealed, amended, or retained in its
	0, 0,	PGs with a working knowledge of Virginia geology are	current form.
.0		critical to public safety because PGs have the unique skill set to evaluate geologic conditions conducive (or	Carrent Ionn.
	7.0	conversely dangerous) for road cuts, tunnels,	The Board intends to review
ello d	0.	excavations, dams, etc) and can mitigate property	the education and
1. >		damage/injury related to karst features such as	experience Virginia
*		sinkholes.	mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board
			encourages regulants and
		With our recent understanding of the high toxicity of	the public to participate in
		per- and poly-fluorinated alkyl substances (PFAS) and their high mobility in groundwater, the need is clear for	this process by providing
		then high mobility in groundwater, the need is clear lot	· -

Virginia Certified PGs to be involved in environmental assessments to protect groundwater sources used for drinking water supplied to Virginia residents and businesses. The fact is, most Professional Engineers do not have the background and experience to technically evaluate the complexities of contaminant fate and transport to be protective of groundwater aquifers.

The Virginia Department of Environmental Quality employs many Virginia Certified PGs. And Virginia stands out as an early leader in the formation of the well-regarded Association of State Boards of Geology who now administers the national PG exam through states like Virginia.

While Virginia unfortunately is among some states that have a voluntary PG program (voluntary meaning persons practicing geology in Virginia are NOT required to hold a Virginia Certified PG license), state licensure of PGs provides individuals, businesses and regulators assurances that the person practicing in the many fields of geology (hydrogeology, mining geology, engineering geology, geochemistry, geophysics, etc.) have a baseline of necessary training and experience.

And having served on the Virginia Board for Geology for 8 years, I know the program is self-funded such that it represents no additional cost to Virginia taxpayers. And being a voluntary program, it represents zero negative impact on commerce, except perhaps to entities who would selfishly benefit (financially or politically) from elimination of the program.

For these reasons, there exists no reasonable rationale to eliminate the self-funded, voluntary Virginia Certified PG program.

CommentID 219092

Matthew F. Holbrook, CPG/ St. John Properties,

I am writing to you to express my strong support for the Commonwealth's Certified Professional Geologist program. I serve as Regional Partner for St. John Properties where I oversee our portfolio of more than 1,500,000 square feet of commercial real estate in Virginia and a development pipeline of another 1,500,000 square feet to be built in the next few years. I am also on the Executive Committee for Loudoun County, VA's Economic Development Advisory Commission. St. John Properties is one of the largest and most respected privately-held commercial real estate firms in the Mid-Atlantic. Several years ago we were recognized as the National Developer of the Year by our premier industry organization, NAIOP, and the U.S. Green Building Association holds us as one of the Nation's

public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing

Top 5 developers/owners of LEED-certified buildings, LEED being the main U.S. designation for environmentally sustainable buildings. Upon completion of our buildings, we lease them to a wide variety of businesses that provide the Commonwealth with substantial new tax base, jobs, economic diversity, and small business opportunities. We hold Virginia's Certified Professional Geologist (CPG) certification in high regard and it is widely recognized as a respected industry credential similar to being a Certified Public Accountant or Professional Engineer. The CPG designation can only be obtained through accomplishment in study, relevant experience, and a rigorous board examination. It is a mark of expertise and credibility that is respected by fellow developers, lenders, investors, and insurers. Their confidence in the CPG designation encourages confidence in more investment into Virginia which promotes statewide economic development. As we develop our projects, we rely heavily on professionals with Virginia's CPG certification including all geotechnical and environmental matters. The certification tells us that these professionals understand Virginia's unique geology and environment, and that they have the expertise to guide us toward delivering projects that are high-quality, safe, and environmentally sustainable.

public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

I understand the value of this certification better than most because I am Virginia CPG. After obtaining a university degree in Geology and several years of relevant work experience, I obtained my CPG certification more than 20 years ago. Although my career has evolved into leading a commercial real estate company, I attribute my success and that of my firm to the teams of professionals including Certified Professional Geologists. I respect and appreciate efforts to streamline government and eliminate unnecessary/unfair bureaucracy that limits business. I encourage close evaluation of other licensure/certification programs in Virginia that have limited impacts on public health, life, property, or the environment. But the CPG certification is not one of those and its place in protecting our health, safety, property, and environment cannot be overstated. For these reasons, I implore you to protect Virginia's CPG certification as a valuable contributor to what make the Commonwealth great.

CommentID 219178

Andrew Harrison, PG, Schnabel Engineering As a professional geologist with 30+ years of experience in Virginia, I can say from experience that unlicensed and unqualified people practicing geology can have significant negative consequences. Maintaining and even expanding a professional geologist certification will be a benefit to the citizens of the Commonwealth.

Thank you for your comments regarding whether this regulation should be repealed, amended, or retained in its current form.

Г			The December of the control
			The Board intends to review
			the education and
			experience Virginia
			mandates to obtain geologist
			certification. The Board
			encourages regulants and
			the public to participate in
			this process by providing
			public comment during any
			meetings of the Board.
			The purpose of the Board is
			to protect the health, safety,
			and welfare of the public
			who employ geologists by
			ensuring those who are
			certified to practice are
			minimally competent and
		λ'	that minimum standards of
			practice are sufficient to
		A 60	ensure safety.
	CommentID	I've been a Virginia PG for over 20 years and have	Thank you for your
	219183	been responsible for environmental investigation and	comments regarding
		remediation projects throughout Virginia and the Mid-	whether this regulation
	David Berry,	Atlantic region during my career. Many of these	should be repealed,
	PG	projects have required a comprehensive	amended, or retained in its
		understanding of a site's subsurface geology in order	current form.
		to characterize the impacts posed by a contaminant	<u> </u>
		release, the associated risks to human health and the	The Board intends to review
		environment, and the appropriate remedies to mitigate	the education and
		risks and restore a site to productive use.	experience Virginia
		Pursuit/maintenance of a PG license is a	mandates to obtain geologist
		demonstration that an individual is committed to the	certification. The Board
		study of geology, the application of scientific principles	encourages regulants and
		to societal challenges, being accountable to the	the public to participate in
		public, and to the betterment of outcomes for those	this process by providing
		served. While my experience has been focused	public comment during any
		primarily on environmental impacts, the need to	meetings of the Board.
		understand site geology is also paramount when	The purpose of the Board is
		evaluating geologic conditions for infrastructure	to protect the health, safety,
	v.O.	development. Contributions from Certified	and welfare of the public
		Professional Geologists ensure that our infrastructure	who employ geologists by
	~O, ^	and environment are safe, protected, and preserved	ensuring those who are
		for the benefit of all. The potential impact and cost of	certified to practice are
	72 40	unqualified professionals practicing geology far	minimally competent and
	0' 0'	outweighs any perceived benefit associated with	that minimum standards of
		elimination/minimization of the PG licensure program.	practice are sufficient to
Xe	7.0	I therefore support Virginia's current voluntary	ensure safety.
10	0	Certified Professional Geologist licensure program	
b. 4		and would support an expanded requirement for a PG license with demonstrated continuing education to	
Y		practice Geology in Virginia.	
-	CommentID	PG Support Letter sent to Senators Jan. 2023	Thank you for your
	219294	FO Support Letter Sent to Senators Jan. 2023	comments regarding
	210207	Dear Senators,	whether this regulation
		Doar Jonators,	should be repealed,
L			oriodia de repedieu,

## Martin J. Woodard. PhD PG PE

Recently I was made aware of the introduced legislation to eliminate the license and/or certification requirements for Geologists as well as other professions. I am a professional geologist as well as a professional engineer residing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. I am against this proposal.

The role of a professional geologist and the expertise they alone have is extremely important to the health, safety, and welfare of the public. Much of our infrastructure such as roads, bridges, rail lines, are built with the need to understand what these structures will be built upon. The professional geologist is uniquely qualified to understand these foundations and convey what is needed to construct or live with them. Other professions such as simply a professional engineer do not have this background.

Other areas such as pipeline construction, quarry operations, mining (including coal mining), heavily utilize the tools that a professional geologist has in which no other profession trains.

I do not understand the desire to de-regulate this occupations especially that of the professional geologist. I request that this proposed legislation be abandoned.

Sincerely,

Dr. Martin J. Woodard, PhD PG PE

RESPONSE:

Dear Dr. Woodard

Thank you for writing to me to express your concerns over Senate Bill 1480 - a bill that would have repealed certain provisions of the Code related to the regulation of geologists, landscape architects, interior designers, residential building energy analysts, backflow prevention device workers, auctioneers, boxing, wrestling, and martial arts events.

Materials contit I heard from many of the people, like you, that would have been negatively impacted by this proposal and shared your concerns with the legislation. The bill was referred to the Senate General Laws and Technology Committee, of which I am a member. You will be pleased to know that my Senate colleagues and I voted to Pass by Indefinitely (PBI) by a vote of 14-1, killing the legislation.

> I appreciate your advocacy on this issue. Your voice is vital to this legislative process, and I hope you will not hesitate to reach out in the future.

amended, or retained in its current form.

The Board intends to review the education and experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board encourages regulants and the public to participate in this process by providing public comment during any meetings of the Board. The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.

Kindest regards, Jennifer discussion and an arrangement of the contract Senator Jennifer Boysko Senate of Virginia, District 33 1-703-437-0086 District Office 1-804-698-7533; Room E 513 Pocahontas Building Chief of Staff Karen Harrison COS cell 703-401-0428 ienniferbovsko.com Thank you for your As a practicing Certified Professional Geologist in CommentID 219296 Virginia, I strongly support continuing the certification comments regarding process in Virginia. I also recommend making whether this regulation Eric licensure mandatory for providing professional should be repealed, Wollmann geological services. Geologists provide an essential amended, or retained in its service in both private and public sectors. The work current form. we do protects public safety, supports infrastructure, and ensures the sustainably of our natural resources. The Board intends to review These are essential services that require a complex the education and skill set and knowledge base to execute properly. experience Virginia mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board Maintaining the rigorous standards associated with encourages regulants and certification in Virginia ensures that only those with the public to participate in the necessary qualifications can perform these this process by providing essential services. Allowing certifications to lapse public comment during any would reduce the standard of care being paid to the meetings of the Board. important aspects of public safety, infrastructure, and The purpose of the Board is sustainability that professional geologists are to protect the health, safety, responsible for. and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety. As a practicing professional geologist in the Thank you for your CommentID 219311 Commonwealth of Virginia I strongly support comments regarding whether this regulation maintaining the Geologist certification program and Ashley amending the statutes to make licensure mandatory. should be repealed. Lunsford, PG Virginia geologists play a role that is vital to the amended, or retained in its safeguarding of life, health, property, and the current form. environment, providing essential services to the public that require specific expertise. As such, I believe it is The Board intends to review important to continue verification of minimum the education and competency through examination. This "minimum experience Virginia competency" is not trivial, especially when viewed in mandates to obtain geologist certification. The Board the context of infrastructure design and the protection of natural resources. The decisions of a licensed encourages regulants and professional geologist can have wide ranging impacts, the public to participate in and I feel it would be irresponsible to lessen the this process by providing standard we are currently held to. public comment during any meetings of the Board.

		The purpose of the Board is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public who employ geologists by ensuring those who are certified to practice are minimally competent and
		that minimum standards of practice are sufficient to ensure safety.
	DRAFT AGE NO PROPERTY AGE NO P	sed to pics to aid pos
	ORAFIA DE DE PROPINSION DE PRO	
ide conid	ned in the construction of the	
Majerra are		

- **Examination Director Report**
- Executive Director Report
- Soil Scientist OSE Exemption **Update**
- Conon Conon Constitue of the Republic of the R A Day in the Life of a Geologist
  - Statement of Economic Interest

- Applications
  Approved
  Accidence 7/1/23

  O Geologists- 4

  O Soil Scientists- 1

  O Wetland Delineators- 2

# Journal of November 1, 2023 Tolling of History of Histo **Licensed and Certified**

Soil Scientists	78
Soil Scientists  Wetland Delineators  Goalogists	122
Geologists	842
Soil Scientists  Wetland Delineators  Geologists	

# Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation Statement of Financial Activity

# Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals, and Geologists 954180

2022-2024 Biennium June 2023

				Date Comparison		
	June 2023		July 2020 -	July 2022 -		
	Activity		June 2021	June 2023		
Cash/Revenue Balance Brought Forward			40	16,455		
Revenues	2,355		15,535	15,845		
Cumulative Revenues			100	32,300		
Cost Categories:			ESO KICIE			
<b>Board Expenditures</b>	619	0	7,871	13,716		
<b>Board Administration</b>	130	) <	16,769	17,145		
Administration of Exams	130		2,525	391		
Enforcement	( ) ( ) ( ) ( )	<i>O</i> -	9	13		
Legal Services	600,600	3	28	68		
Information Systems	144		12,442	10,268		
Facilities and Support Services	70		4,237	3,534		
Agency Administration	83		7,692	11,599		
Other / Transfers	0		0	(15		
Total Expenses	1,067		51,573	56,719		
Transfer To/(From) Cash Reserves	(124)		0	(26,022		
Ending Cash/Revenue Balance				1,604		
Alejia die				.,,,,		
Cash Reserve Beginning Balance	18,757		0	44,655		
Change in Cash Reserve	(124)		0	(26,022		
Cash Reserve Ending Balance	18,633		0	18,633		
Number of Regulants						
Current Month	201					

1,213

Previous Biennium-to-Date

# Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation Supporting Statement of Year-to-Date Activity

## Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals, and Geologists - 954180 Fiscal Year 2023

														1	Y			
													Fiscal YTD	Planned Annual	Current	Projected Charges	Projected	Variance Infavorable)
	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Charges	Charges	Balance	at 6/30	Favorable (L Amount	mravorable) %
														0				
Board												. ~2						
Expenditures	5,639	132	57	1,652	87	2,823	77	780	523	1,236	92	619	13,716	22,108	8,392	13,716	8,392	38.0%
											(		-10					
Board										0	~O`							
Administration	2,247	1,541	1,501	801	1,460	2,497	794	1,456	2,228	909	1,580	130	17,145	23,526	6,381	17,145	6,381	27.1%
											$\mathcal{O}$ .							
Administration										(0)	K C							
of Exams	55	38	40	20	38	62	19	42	28	10	19	19	391	3,400	3,009	391	3,009	88.5%
									$\mathcal{I}$	$\mathcal{X}$	0, "							
Enforcement	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	(4	4		1	13	16	3	13	3	21.2%
								<b>\</b> '	0)	1,0		•						
Legal									2	7D.	6							
Services	0	0	0	0	0	0	34	17	17	0	0	0	68	68	0	68	0	0.0%
Information							)` (		Si									
Systems	613	976	754	541	906	817	909	1,421	1,030	1,015	1,140	144	10,268	12,184	1,916	10,268	1,916	15.7%
							. (	-0										
Facilities /																		
Support Svcs	198	374	299	260	322	362	280	369	340	312	347	70	3,534	4,385	850	3,534	850	19.4%
								,										
Agency					3		(											
Administration	1,119	794	1,590	787	1,055	1,470	463	949	1,554	542	1,193	83	11,599	14,575	2,976	11,599	2,976	20.4%
Other /						0												
Transfers	0	0	0	0	0	0	-15	0	0	0	0	0	-15	0	15	-15	15	
Total					<del>' xC</del>													
Charges	9,874	3,856	4,243	4,061	3,869	8,033	2,561	5,035	5,723	4,025	4,373	1,067	56,719	80,262	23,543	56,719	23,543	29.3%
900	5,574	0,000		7,001	0,009	0,000	2,001	3,033	5,725	7,020	4,073	1,007	50,713	00,202	20,040	30,713	20,040	20.070
			. 0															
			4/0.	<b>S</b>														
		<u>_</u> (	2)	die														
		10	7															
		VII.O.	100															
		12	01															

YR 1 YTD Expenditures Compared to Budget.xls 9/12/2023

- Other Business
- Materials contained in this structure part Activity Activ